



Giancarlo Vignolo

Principal associate

Lima

giancarlo.vignolo@garrigues.com

Av. Víctor Andrés Belaúnde, 332 (Oficina
701)

San Isidro - Lima (Perú)

Tel: +51 1 399 2600

Fax: +51 1 399 2699

Administrative and Constitutional Law

Energy

Media and Entertainment

Principal associate of the Public Law Department of Garrigues (Lima Office).

Lawyer specializing in Administrative and Regulatory Law, with experience in regulated sectors (energy, hydrocarbons, transport, ports, airports, general infrastructure, fishing, among others) and in Public-Private Partnerships.

Lawyer from the Universidad de Piura (UDEP) and Master in Finance & Corporate Law with specialization in regulation of Public Services and management of Public-Private Partnerships from the Universidad ESAN.

University professor, arbitrator and legal researcher.

Experience

Giancarlo Vignolo has been a principal associate in the Administrative Law Area at Garrigues since April 2017.

Previously, he was a lawyer in the Legal Department of the company Duke Energy Egenor S. en C. por A. (today Orazul Energy Perú S.A) from January 2010 to November 2016. Giancarlo Vignolo was in charge of all legal matters administrative and regulatory (energy, natural gas and hydrocarbons), contractual issues, corporate issues, legal consultations of all kinds of matters, among others. Also in charge of providing comprehensive legal support to all companies of the economic group such as Termoselva S.R.L., Eteselva S.R.L., Aguaytía Energy del Perú S.R.L., Etenorte S.R.L., Gas Integral S.R.L., Duke Energy Perú Holdings S.R.L. (in Peru) and Electroquil S.A. (in Ecuador - Guayaquil).

Between November 2016 and March 2017, he was an external consultant for the National Superintendence of Higher University Education (SUNEDU), collaborating with such administrative entity in the preparation of regulatory projects addressed to its Board of Directors, in addition to clearing a series of administrative queries for the operation of public and private universities in the country.

Currently, he regularly advises different public and private entities on administrative, regulatory and/or environmental matters in the different infrastructure projects that arise, regulatory proposals, preparation of legal reports, sponsorship in administrative procedures, obtaining licenses and authorizations, among others.

He is a professor of the Specialization Program in Administrative Law of the Graduate School of the Universidad San Ignacio de Loyola (USIL), from October 2022 to date. He has been a professor of the Educational Legislation course at the Faculty of Education of the Universidad de Piura (UDEP), from March to July 2022, and a professor of the Administrative Litigation Process Seminar of the Master of Procedural Law of the Universidad San Martín de Porres (USMP), from August 2018 to December 2019. Likewise, he has been a professor of Administrative Law Courses I and II of the Faculty of Law of the Universidad Científica del Sur, between March 2013 and December 2016.

He has been a speaker at various national and international events related to his specialty.

English language proficiency.

He is a qualified member of the Lima Bar Association.

Academic background

Master in Finance & Corporate Law, with specialization in Regulation of Public Services and Management of Public-Private Partnerships, by the ESAN University (September 2014).

Lawyer by the University of Piura (December 2009).

Teaching activity

Giancarlo Vignolo is a professor of the Specialization Program in Administrative Law of the Graduate School of the Universidad San Ignacio de Loyola (USIL), from October 2022 to date.

He has been a professor of the Educational Legislation course at the Faculty of Education of the Universidad de Piura (UDEP), from March to July 2022, and a professor of the Administrative Litigation Process Seminar of the Master of Procedural Law of the Universidad San Martín de Porres (USMP), from August 2018 to December 2019. Likewise, he has been a professor of Administrative Law Courses I and II of the Faculty of Law of the Universidad Científica del Sur, between March 2013 and December 2016.

Distinctions

Giancarlo Vignolo has been recognized by Legal 500.

Publications

- *"La Actividad Extraterritorial de la Administración Pública: un acercamiento a los actos administrativos transnacionales"*, published in *Ius Et Veritas Magazine No. 65: Public Administration and Good Government*, edited by students of the Faculty of Law at the Pontificia Universidad Católica of Peru (PUCP), 2022, p. 176-190.
- *"¿Qué constituye una barrera burocrática ilegal?"*, published on the Parthenon.pe magazine website (<https://www.parthenon.pe/publico/constitucional/sin-categoria/que-const...-bureaucratic-illegal/>), review 08.09.22.

- *“Los mandatos de los Organismos Reguladores ¿son actos administrativos o son reglamentos?”*, published in *Forseti Magazine* No. 11, Volume 8, edited by DERUP Editors of the Universidad del Pacífico, 2020, p. 69-83.
- *“INDECOPI Vs. CAL: Cuando las barreras burocráticas las crea e impone tu propio colegio profesional”*, published in the *Administrative Law Magazine (RDA) No. 17: Administrative Procedure*, edited by the Administrative Law Circle (CDA) of the Pontificia Catholic University of Peru (PUCP), 2019, p. 274-296.
- *“¿Debe el Tribunal del OSCE ser el único órgano administrativo que conozca las impugnaciones en materia de contrataciones con el Estado a nivel nacional?”*, published on the website of Parthenon.pe magazine (<http://www.parthenon.pe/public/must-the-osce-court-be-the-only-administrative-body-that-knows-challenges-regarding-contracting-with-the-state-at-level-national/>), review 09.26.19.
- *“Análisis de impacto regulatorio aplicado a las regulaciones de las Administraciones Públicas Locales”*, published in the *Book of the VIII National Congress of Administrative Law: Administrative Law as an instrument at the service of the citizen*, edited by Palestra Editores, 2018.
- *“Las bases generales del régimen eléctrico peruano”*, published in the Book *“Energy Law in Latin America”*, Volume II, edited by the Universidad del Externado de Colombia, 2017, p. 311 – 371, co-authored with VIGNOLO CUEVA, ORLANDO AND KLAUER D'ACUNHA, ÁLVARO.
- *“Retiros de potencia y energía del Sistema Eléctrico Interconectado Nacional, sin respaldo contractual, para la atención del Mercado Regulado, llevados a cabo por las empresas peruanas de distribución eléctrica: Antecedentes, Causas y Consecuencias”*, published in *Vox Juris Magazine 30: Mining, Energy and Water Resources Law Issues Vol. 30*, edited by the Editorial Fund of the San Martín de Porres University, 2015, p. 227-239.
- Book called *“Asociaciones Público-Privadas en el Sistema Penitenciario. Una alternativa de solución para la inseguridad en el Perú”*, *Management for Development* No. 52, ESAN Ediciones, Lima, 2015. This book is based on the Master's thesis carried out in co-authorship with Mr. ENRIQUE CÁRCAMO, AMPARO GUARNIZO , MARCIA MENDOZA AND CARLOS PAJARES.
- *“Proscripción de la Discriminación de las Personas con Discapacidad en las relaciones de consumo: A propósito del Expediente N° 213-2009/CPC-INDECOPI-LAM [Sra. Rosa Margarita Cueva Túpac Yupanqui de Vignolo (Denunciante) vs. Banco Falabella Perú S.A (Denunciado)]”*, published in the *Thomson Reuters Law Magazine La Ley Año I*, No. 52, December 23, 2013, p. 23-80.
- *“Recursos Energéticos Renovables: Aproximaciones conceptuales y determinación de su necesidad de implementación en el Perú”*, published in *RDA Magazine No. 12: Regulation of Public Services and Infrastructures*, edited by the Administrative Law Circle (CDA) of the Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (PUCP), 2013, p. 97-106.
- *“La delegación de potestades administrativas en los privados. A propósito de la naturaleza jurídica del COES SINAC”*, published in the *Economic Regulation Magazine No. 3: Companies & Finance*, edited by the Universidad ESAN , 2011.
- *“La solución al caso Lidercon: el correcto uso de la delegación administrativa”*, published in the *Book of the IV National Congress of Administrative Law: Modernizing the State for a better country*, edited by Palestra Editores, 2010.
- *“La rversión expropiatoria”*, published in *Jus Magazine: Doctrine & Practice* No. 4, Editorial Grijley, 2009.